
From:   
Sent: 07 February 2022 16:28 
To: Chris Young  
Subject: Re: Anchor morston 

 

Soon working on the existing chimney we have inspected the other chimney seems and looks 

worse than the first as you can see in the pictures below as scaffold is on site just can be 

moved and erected just a few metre away and will save on cost we will do exactly the same 

as the last 1 

  



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 

  



 
 



 
 



 
 



 
 



 
 



 
 



 
 



 
 

 

 

 


